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CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG
PLANNING CaonmMMIsSsION

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 30, 1992

Moo Lo

TO: Robert Brandon FROM: " yartin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 90-79 Trenton
Properties, Inc. Tax Parcel #091-101-04

Attached is a revised plan of the above mentioned rezoning petition. The
plan has been revised to make the following changes.

¢ Transfer one unit from the Johnston Mill Apartments to the efficiency
apartments. Johnston Mill will now contain 77 units.

®* Increase the total number of allowed units for the project by one. This

additional unit will be added to the efficiency apartment building which
will now contain 21 units.

Shift the location of the proposed driveway along Davidson Street to line
up with Mercury Street.

Since these changes are minor and are within the authority granted to the
Planning Director as per Section 6.206.(2) of the zoning regulations we are
administratively approving these plans. Please use these plans when
evaluating requests for building permites and certificates of occupancy.
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